



4	Principal's Strategic Check-in <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• School Annual report 2016</li> <li>• AIP checking (possible)</li> </ul>	John Fitzgerald	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Changes to grade 10 structures in 2018 in preparation for new senior schooling reforms.</li> <li>• Enrolment prediction 2200 by 2020. Capacity at 2300.</li> <li>• Parent Opinion survey positive.</li> <li>• Student opinion survey – drop in students who agree with the statement that 'they can talk to their teachers about their concerns'. From 81% to 77%.</li> <li>• Annual report on the school website – due by 30<sup>th</sup> June until it goes live.</li> </ul>
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• I4S strategy 2017</li> <li>• I4S reports 2015 &amp; 2016</li> </ul>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• We have been selected as a random school to be audited for our I4S funds.</li> <li>• Agreement and outcome reports are available on the school website transparent for all to see.</li> <li>• Most significant amount of money spent on teachers taking smaller classes (8-14 students) in 7,8,9 based on data collected.</li> <li>• Aim is to make significant improvement in results across the year.</li> <li>• Important to align key staff to these classes not always possible for staff to move with their cohort across year levels.</li> <li>• Excellent outcomes in particular in 2015 and 2016 in both Math and English.</li> <li>• Definite improvements in NAPLAN data in 9 of 15 fields for grade 7 and 11 of 15 fields for grade 9.</li> <li>• 2017 is the first year of comparative gain data with year 9 students having also completed year 7 NAPLAN at KSHS – eagerly anticipating results.</li> </ul>
	•		
5	Facilities Update	Rowena Fogarty	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Waiting for a visit from the Infrastructure services.</li> </ul>
6	Other Business Letter to Kate Jones	Scott Meehan	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Necessary and timely as budget was being released. Question regarding new facilities as we don't have the infrastructure requirements to house more students.</li> <li>• Move to accept retrospectively that the letter uphold and demonstrates the</li> </ul>

---

ideals of the school council and we agree that Scott can meet with council on behalf.

Moved: Hugh  
Seconded: Reid  
All in agreeance.

- 7**      Date of Next Meeting
- Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> August
-